MARSHFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

TUESDAY	2 nd .	July	2024
---------	-------------------	------	------

Marshfield Parish Council held a meeting on Tuesday 2nd July 2024 in Tolzey Hall.

Cllrs present: Cllr G LeMasonry Cllr D Brooks Cllr R Friend Cllr R Homent Cllr P Hogben Cllr R Snow

Members of the Public - 1

Apologies: Cllr A Christie, Cllr H Finnegan, Cllr L Cousins

Confirmation of previous minutes

Proposed by Cllr Hogben, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

Items from the public

None

Matters arising

- a) Highway Matters Trees on A420 in Tanners Walk need attention.
- b) Marshfield Outdoor Recreation Association Nothing.
- c) Marshfield Community Land Trust Works ongoing. Village meeting generated interest from 53 people. PC to invite Brighter Places and Home Choice to a PC meeting to answer some questions about allocation.
- d) Local Environment 4 baby moorhens are on Farm Pool. The Blue heart verges around the village are supporting a good variety of wild flowers.

Planning

4 Withymead Road. Cladding of the external elevations of the dwellinghouse with concrete tiles. P24/01300/HH No objection proposed by Cllr Snow, seconded by Cllr Brooks, carried unanimously.

5 Withy mead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with brickwork finish and removal and replacement of all windows. P24/01301/HH

No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

11 Withymead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with brickwork finish and removal and replacement of all windows. P24/01302/HH

No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

17 Withymead Road. Installation of external wall insulation with brickwork finish and removal and replacement of all windows. P24/01303/HH

No objection proposed by Cllr Friend, seconded by Cllr Hogben, carried unanimously.

5 Hitchen Close. Variation of condition 2 (list of plans) attached to planning permission P23/03013/HH to amend the rear elevation of the extension to 'rendered' as opposed to the approved reconstituted coursed stone, and to alter the side cheeks of the rear elevation to buff faced block. Alter plinth to the front porch to brick rather than the approved reconstituted coursed stone - Demolition of existing Conservatory. Erection of single storey rear extension to provide additional living accommodation. Erection of replacement porch. P24/01470/RVC No objection proposed by Cllr Homent, seconded by Cllr Snow, carried unanimously.

2 Ringswell. Works to Crown reduce 2 Apple trees to leave a finished height of 4-5 metres, crown lift 1 Walnut tree to 4 metres and pollard 1 Willow tree. P24/01209/TCA No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

to objection proposed by em brooks, seconded by em moment, earred unanimously.

Valley View West End Marshfield. Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of two storey side and rear extension to form additional living accommodation. Erection of detached outbuilding to facilitate garage/gym. P24/01505/HH

No objection proposed by Cllr Brooks, seconded by Cllr Homent, carried unanimously.

Approved Planning

Land Around Tormarton Road. Application for consent under Section 37 of the Electricity Act 1989 to reinforce overhead line from 2 wire to 3 wire and to install 1 new pole to accommodate new phase 3 transformer. P24/00545/OHL

10 Barn End. Erection of a front porch. P24/01095/HH

Correspondence

Kate Chubb – Re Planning Application at Doggy Doos to extend the number of day Care dogs from 25 to 48. Circulated to all Councillors to make them aware of it.

Nicky Harraway – Re cattle grid at Ringswell. PC to advise that the gate has been altered to accommodate a taller latch. Grazing rights exist 365 days/year, whether they are used or not. This is why the cattle grid was installed. The PC has responsibility as custodians of the common to safeguard animals and walkers alike. Oliver Brason – Re electronic Notice Board. Discuss at next meeting.

Data Retention Policy

Cllr LeMasonry signed the policy. To be reviewed annually.

Bus Stop Mural

Cllr Brooks presented a plan put together by a local artist. Cllr Snow to speak again with the school to ask about timings and if both parties could collaborate. Proposed by Cllr Homent, seconded by Cllr Snow, carried unanimously.

Finance

After the following transactions the balances are: C/A £2,328.77 D/A £82,106.09 NatWest £28,232.57

British Gas (DD)	£19.54	Electricity at Tolzey Hall
British Telecom (DD)	£65.48	Phone and Broadband at the office
NBB Recycled Furniture	£829.20	Benches for Withymead
Starboard Systems Ltd	£673.92	Scribe Software licence
HMRC	£1,228.80	Q1 Tax and NI
Marshfield Chapel	£300.00	Grant Request for Holiday Club funding
Alan Price	£675.00	Grave Preparation
Hilary Newman	£28.50	Plants for the War Memorial

Finance Schedule proposed by Cllr Hogben, seconded by Cllr Snow, carried unanimously. Payments to be made online.

District Councillor Feedback

None

Matters for Discussion Copy required for All Around Marshfield by 13th August.

Date of Next Meeting – 23rd July 2024

Meeting closed at 8.25pm marshfieldparishcouncil.co.uk